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Cc: Miller, Harris E; Cahill, Declan; Beckles, David

Subject: [EXT] RE: <External Sender> NYSRC Rule G.4 Requirement 2 (Identification of Eligible Black Start Resources)
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*** EXTERNAL EMAIL***

Do not click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials unless you are certain of the sender’s
identity!

Raj,
Max is no longer part of Transmission Planning. David Beckles is our SME on the subject.

As it relates to the Specification TP-7700-5; that is the latest approved version of the spec. The procedure is being revised due to the retirement of
Astoria GTs.

Martin Paszek
Section Manager - S&TO System Performance
1-212-460-6415

(& conEdison 2 years

In case of an electric, gas or steam emergency, please call 1-800-75-CONED

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This E-mail message, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or non-public confidential information. If you are not
the intended recipient of this E-mail message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this E-mail message, and any attachments thereto, or taking any actions in
reliance upon the information contained herein, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this E-mail message in error, please immediately notify me by return E-mail and
permanently delete the original and any copy of this E-mail message, any attachments and any printouts thereof. Thank you.

From: Dontireddy, Raj Reddy <RDontireddy@nyiso.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 12:43 PM

To: Rizk, Maximus <RIZKM@coned.com>

Cc: Miller, Harris E <HMiller@nyiso.com>; Cahill, Declan <DCahill@nyiso.com>; Paszek, Martin <PASZEKM@coned.com>
Subject: <External Sender> NYSRC Rule G.4 Requirement 2 (Identification of Eligible Black Start Resources)

Max,

Is the procedure “TP-7700-5 Blackstart Evaluation Methodology (Dated December 15, 2020)” the latest procedure for ConEd’s identification of
Eligible Black Start Resources? If, not could you please provide me with the updated procedure?

Thank you,

%New York ISO

» Independent System Operator

Raj Dontireddy | LinkedIn

Manager, Operations Engineering

10 Krey Boulevard, Rensselaer, NY 12144
Ph: 518-356-7362 | www.nyiso.com

Delivering the grid of the future. Blog | Podcast | Twitter | 2040 Grid

The information in this email is confidential and maybe legally privileged against disclosure other than to the intended recipient. It is intended solely
for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or
any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please immediately delete this message and inform the
sender of this error.
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